

Archwiliad Cynllun Datblygu Lleol Newydd Sir Fynwy 2018-2033 Monmouthshire Replacement Local Development Plan 2018-2033 Examination

Arolygwyr/Inspectors: J de-Courcey BSc LLB MTPI MRTPI
C MacFarlane BSc (Hons) MSc MRTPI

Swyddog Rhaglen/Programme Officer: Helen Wilson
helen@programmeofficers.co.uk
01432 639547 / 07879 443035

Andrew Jones
Head of Planning
Monmouthshire County Council

23 February 2026

Dear Mr Jones

Monmouthshire Replacement Local Development Plan (LDP) – Initial questions

Thank you for the Council's initial response to our letter dated 13 February 2026 regarding updated projections for population, households and housing need. We consider the outputs outlined in your letter will address this matter and note the Council's intention to provide a briefing paper by 6 March 2026, including an assessment of the need for updates to the existing evidence base/background documents.

If any of the matters we have set out above are unclear, please contact the Programme Officer as soon as possible.

This letter will be published on the examination website. We are not inviting any comments or responses from interested parties.

Yours sincerely,

J de-Courcey and C MacFarlane

INSPECTORS